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March 28, 2018 

Ms. Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlet Place 

City Hall - Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

RE: Planning Case No. 2017-004562CUA 
799 Castro Street and 3878-3880 21st Street - Conditional Use Appeal 

Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

This letter is in response to your March 27, 2018 request for our Department 

to check the sufficiency of the signatures with respect to the above 

referenced appeal. Please be advised that per our calculations the 

appellants' signatures represent 20.58% of area, which is more than 20% of 

the area involved and is therefore sufficient for appeal. 

Bruce R. Storrs, P.L.S. 

City & County Surveyor 


